

Rate Mitigation Implementation meeting on Monday

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 17:40:25 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Report backs Chart.docx (26.42 kB)

Hi Deputy,

For Monday's meeting with Andrew staff are proposing that we discuss the following items:

- TB / LRC submissions and the regulations (already shared).
- Our comments on the TB Report back chart (attached). We've added an additional column for ENERGY comments and reorganized the items, but the content in the attached is TBS.
- The Minister's briefing on Tuesday (materials still tracking)

Ok to share with the MO?

Thanks,
Martin